David Ward

From: David Ward <dward@loudounwireless.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2015 8:29 AM

To: 'Patti Psaris'; 'Otto Gutenson'’; 'Eleanor M Adams'; 'Anne Larson'; Bruce Johnson
(bruce298@gmail.com); David Nelson (danelson2009@gmail.com)

Cc: ‘catoctinscenicriver@gmail.com’; 'davewsward@gmail.com’

Subject: RE: Catoctin Creek Scenic River Advisory Committee - Participation in October 25th
"“Fall for the Trail and Paint Purcellville Green "

Attachments: 10668921_726770957371504_660575995452141426_0.jpg

Bruce:

In preparation for the event, | plan to bring the following:

Pop-up Tent with stakes or weights

6-ft Table and chair(s)

Table cloth

Blue table top display

Map of nearby residents (blue tape or maybe mount on foam core — wind will be an issue)
Standard trifold brochure (hope to print up 100 or so)

ANRNENENENEN

Still need to prepare:
» Photos (not sure what happened to the 2010 scenic river posters)
» Banner sign (not too big, maybe | can use County plotter for logo and name on paper for now)
» Business cards (I can print at home on card stock for a handful)

If you have other ideas, please let me know. We don’t really have time or funds for marketing handouts (sticker, pens,
tradeshow stuff). | could bring the floodplain model which | will be bringing to family stream day today at Claude Moore
Park. (Photo is attached)

We have not been assigned a location. It is probably on the grass in the nature park, just off the parking lot south of the
medical building/TacoBell. Plan to set-up starting at 11:00.

- David Ward

From: David Ward [mailto:dward@loudounwireless.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 6:33 AM

To: 'aware@natgen.org' <aware@natgen.org>

Cc: 'catoctinscenicriver@gmail.com' <catoctinscenicriver@gmail.com>; 'davewsward@gmail.com'
<davewsward@gmail.com>; 'Patti Psaris' <pattipsaris@rstarmail.com>; 'Otto Gutenson'
<otto1l00@loudounwireless.com>; 'Eleanor M Adams' <emcgadams@earthlink.net>; 'Anne Larson'
<annelarson2006 @gmail.com>; Bruce Johnson (bruce298@gmail.com) <bruce298@gmail.com>; David Nelson
(danelson2009@gmail.com) <danelson2009 @gmail.com>

Subject: Catoctin Creek Scenic River Advisory Committee - Participation in October 25th "Fall for the Trail and Paint
Purcellville Green "

Amie:



Catoctin Creek Scenic River Advisory Committee would be pleased to participate in the second annual Fall for
the Trail and Paint Purcellville Green at the Chapman DeMary Trail on Sunday, October 25 from noon to 3
p.m. We understand that all exhibitors must bring all items required for their display, including tables, chairs,
and tents or canopy with weights. As a non-profit there is no fee.

- David Ward, Secretary
Catoctin Creek Scenic River Advisory Committee
Creating a community of stewardship for the Catoctin Creek
CatoctinScenicRiver@gmail.com
www.CatoctinScenicRiver.org
Watershed address: Milltown Creek, Catoctin Creek, Potomac, Chesapeake Bay




